
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 9 May 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

67(v3)  

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

3 Debate on the General Principles of the Trade Union (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6298 Mark Drakeford (Cardiff West) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.11: 

 

Agrees to the general principles of the Trade Union (Wales) Bill. 

The Trade Union (Wales) Bill and Explanatory Memorandum were laid before the 

Assembly on 16 January 2017. 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=676&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=553&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=253
http://www.assembly.wales/Laid%20Documents/PRI-LD10895/PRI-LD10895-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/Laid%20Documents/PRI-LD10895-EM/PRI-LD10895-EM-e.pdf


 

The report of the Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee on the 

Trade Union (Wales) Bill was laid before the Assembly on 7 April 2017. 

 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee  

 

4 Motion to approve the financial resolution in respect of the Trade 

Union (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins) 

NDM6299 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, for the purposes of any 

provisions resulting from the Trade Union (Wales) Bill, agrees to any increase in 

expenditure of a kind referred to in Standing Order 26.69, arising in consequence 

of the Bill. 

5 Voting Time 

   

6 Debate on Stage 3 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill 

(120 mins) 

 

The amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and schedules 

to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing Order 26.36 as 

agreed by the Assembly on 2 May 2017. 

 

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the 

groupings will be debated as follows: 

1. Tackling obesity 

3, 4, 2, 1 

2. Smoking – smoke-free premises 

6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 5 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11015/cr-ld11015-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11016/cr-ld11016-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


3. Smoking – enforcement 

15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 28, 29 

4. Retailers of tobacco and nicotine products 

32, 21 

5. Special procedures – special procedure licences 

22, 23, 24, 25, 26 

6. Tattooing of an eyeball 

36, 37, 38, 41, 35 

7. Provision of toilets – local toilets strategies 

39, 40, 27A, 27 

8.  Improving and protecting the health and well-being of young persons 

33, 34 

9. Air pollution and air quality 

44, 45, 46, 47, 43, 42 

10. Guidance about entering dwellings 

30, 31 

Supporting Documents 

Public Health (Wales) Bill 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Marshalled List of Amendments 

Groupings of Amendments 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 10 May 2017 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10796/pri-ld10796-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10796-em/pri-ld10796-em-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s62343/Marshalled%20list%20of%20Amendments%20-%209%20May%202017.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s62386/Groupings%20of%20Amendments%20-%209%20May%202017.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 4 May 2017 

for answer on 9 May 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

 
To ask the First Minister 

1. Lee Waters (Llanelli): When will every child in Wales be taught to 

code? OAQ(5)0577(FM) 

 

2. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide 

details of the oversight that Welsh Government has over debts owed to 

local authorities by third parties? OAQ(5)0582(FM) 

 

3. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What is the First Minister's assessment 

of the current state of negotiations with the EU? OAQ(5)0589(FM) 

 

4. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the development of district shopping centres within 

cities? OAQ(5)0586(FM) 

 

5. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): Will the First Minister outline the 

actions the Welsh Government is taking to improve the mental health 

of people in Wales? OAQ(5)0579(FM) 

 

6. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): When will the First 

Minister meet with the First Ministers of the UK’s other devolved 

governments to discuss their relationship with the EU? 

OAQ(5)0580(FM)W 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=146


7. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on pupil and student safety on foreign field trips? 

OAQ(5)0585(FM) 

 

8. Michelle Brown (North Wales): Following the enactment of the Wales 

Act 2017, what further powers should be devolved to Wales? 

OAQ(5)0590(FM) 

 

9. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the Welsh Government's efforts to promote alternative 

fuels in Wales? OAQ(5)0578(FM) 

 

10. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the progress on delivering the Swansea Bay tidal lagoon? 

OAQ(5)0587(FM) WITHDRAWN 

 

11. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister outline 

what the Welsh Government is doing to support businesses in west 

Wales? OAQ(5)0576(FM) 

 

12. Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): Will the First Minister 

make a statement on the Welsh Government's plans to tackle 

homelessness? OAQ(5)0584(FM) 

 

13. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the First Minister outline what 

actions the Welsh Government is taking to protect Wales's unique 

landscape? OAQ(5)0583(FM) 

 

14. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the special measures status of Betsi Cadwaladr University 

Health Board? OAQ(5)0588(FM) 

 

15. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What plans does the Welsh 

Government have to review speed limits on roads in Wales? 

OAQ(5)0581(FM) 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4975
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 16 May 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

End of Life Care (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Educational 

Leadership (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

The Dementia Action Plan (45 mins)  

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

 

Wednesday 17 May 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Member’s Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney) (30 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 

 

Tuesday 23 May 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 

Wednesday 24 May 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 

(45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Dai Lloyd (South Wales West) (30 mins) 

 

Recess: Monday 29 May 2017 – Sunday 4 June 2017 

 

Tuesday 6 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

Pack Page 4



 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Debate: General Principles of the Additional Learning Needs and 

Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Debate: The School Nursing Framework (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 7 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) (30 mins) 

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

